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Tuolumne Fire District
18690 Main Street
Tuolumne, CA 95379

January 2025 Department Report

· January 1st Intern Wagner resigned from his position for Medic school, moved out of the County.
· January 2nd Posted the Cal/OSHA 300A form.
· January 2nd New County issued Visa cards are active for Santi and DeGraff.
· January 8th Contact made for surplus equipment to be donated and sent to Mexico.
· January 16th New ladder heat sensors installed as needed for annual ladder testing in March.
· January 16th On duty staff attended EMS training at station 81.
· January 22nd New Statement of Facts updated and sent to Secretary of State (SF-405) for Board members.
· January 26th Property damage occurred when a mailbox was hit with the on duty engine responding to a fire. 
· January 27th The alternator was changed on E-732 with a spare since it was not charging properly. 
· January 29th All station fire extinguishers had the annual service done by Cisco Fire Sprinklers.
· January 30th I attended the Chief’s meeting at Striker Ct



Please contact me with any questions or concerns.
Respectfully, 

Jeff Santi

Fire Chief
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